STATE/TERRITORY SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY AGENCIES

DIRECTRELOCATION INFORMATION

STATE/ HOURS OF
TERRITORY NAME/TITLE AGENCY/ADDRESS PHONE FAX ORI WEBSITE/EMAIL ADDRESS OPERATION TO
(IF DIFFERENT):
ALABAMA Ms. Lesia Baldwin Alabama Department of Public Safety (334) 353-1172 (334) 353-2563 ALASTO0047 | www.dps.alabama.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Ms. Shery Barfoot Bureau of Investigation M-F (CT)
P.O. Box 1511 sexoffenders @dps.alabama.gov
Montgomery, Alabama 36102-1511
ALASKA Ms. Lorena Bukovich-Notti, Department of Public Safety (907) 269-5550 (907) 269-0394 AKAST1500 | www.dps.state.ak.us/nsorcr/asp/ 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
Project Coordinator Division of Statewide Senices (907) 269-0396 M-F
Sex Offender Central Registry sor@dps.state.ak.us (Alaska Time)
Ms. Alice Poncho 5700 E. Tudor Road
Criminal Justice Technician Anchorage, Alaska 99507-1225
Ms. Angela Wilson
Criminal Justice Technician
ARIZONA Ms. Patty Morris, Arizona Department of Public Safety (602) 255-0611 (602) 223-2949 AZDPS1900 | www.azsexoffender.com 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Supenisor/Coordinator Sex Offender Compliance Unit M-F (MT)
Sex Offender Compliance Unit Mail Code 9999 pmorris @azdps.gov
P.O. Box 6638
Phoenix, Arizona 85005
ARKANSAS Mr. Brad Cazort, Administrator, Arkansas Crime Information Center (501) 682-2222 (501) 683-5592 AR060015Y pstitz@acic.state.ar.us 7:30 am - 4:00 pm
Criminal History Division Number One Capitol Mall M-F (CT)
Ms. Paula Gray Stitz, Manager, Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
Sex Offender Registry
CALIFORNIA Ms. Kate Santillan Sex Offender Tracking Program (916) 227-4526 (916) 227-4345 CA0349428 Kathryn.Santillan@doj.ca.gov 7:30 am - 4:30 pm
California Department of Justice (916) 227-4199 M-F (PT)
P.O. Box 903387
Sacramento, California 94203-3870
COLORADO Ms. Judy Kinyon, Colorado Bureau of Investigation (303) 239-4310 (303) 239-4661 COCBI0000 http://sor.state.co.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Sex Offender Registry Attn: CCIC M-F (MT)
Coordinator 690 Kipling Street, #3000 sor@cdps.state.co.us
Lakewood, Colorado 80215
CONNECTICUT Sergeant Joseph Biela Connecticut Department of Public Safety (860) 685-8060 (860) 685-8349 CTCSP3900 [ sex.offender.registry.co@po.state.ct.us 8:30 am - 4:30 pm

Ms. Dawn Hellier,
Legal Advisor

SOR-Unit
1111 Country Club Road
Middletown, Connecticut 06457

(860) 685-8303

M-F (ET)
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DELAWARE Sgt. Thomas Carver, Delaware State Police (302) 672-5306 (302) 739-5888 DEDSPO0000 | Thomas.carver@state.de.us 8:00 am - 4:00 pm
Sex Offender Apprehension P.O. Box 430 (302) 672-5335 M-F (ET)
and Registration Unit Dover, Delaware 19903 www.state.de.us/dsp/sexoff
Supenvisor
Ms. Lori L. Hegman,
Admin. Specialist |
DISTRICT OF Ms. Yolanda Stokes Court Services & Offender Supenvision | (202) 585-7531 (202) 585-7306 Yolanda.Stokes @csosa.gov 7:00 am - 3:30 pm
COLUMBIA Ms. Stephanie Gray Agency for DC (202) 585-7482 Stephanie.Gray@csosa.gov M-F (ET)
300 Indiana Ave, NW
RM 2070
Washington, D.C. 20001
Sgt. Robert Panizari Metropolitan Police Department (202) 727-6063 (202) 7279292 DCMPDO0000 | Robert.Panizari@dc.gov
300 Indiana Avenue, NW
Room 3009
Washington, D.C. 20001
FLORIDA Ms. Mary Coffee, Florida Department of Law Enforcement (888) 357-7332 (850) 410-8599 FL0O370100 sexpred@fdle.state.fl.us 24 HRS./ Mr. Mike Courtemanche,
Policy and Planning Administrator | Career Offender Unit & Sexual Offender/ 7 DAYS Senior Management Analyst Supervisor
Predator Unit (850) 410-8572
Mr. Mike Courtemanche, Post Office Box 1489
Senior Management Analyst Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489
Supenisor
GEORGIA Ms. Laura Tate, Georgia Bureau of Investigation (404) 270-8465 (404) 270-8452 GAGBI0027 www.ganet.org/gbi 7:30 am - 4:00 pm
SOR Supervisor P.O. Box 370748 M-F (ET)
Decatur, Georgia 30037-0748 laura.tate @gbi.state.ga.us
HAWAII Ms. Jennifer Sablan, Department of the Attorney General (808) 587-3350 (808) 587-3024 HI002015Y jsablan@hcjdc.hawaii.gov 7:45 am - 4:30 pm
Supenisor, Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center direct number M-F Hawaii Time
Sex Offender Registration Unit 465 South King Street (808) 587-3100
Room 101 unit number
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
IDAHO Ms. Eileen Allen, Idaho State Police (208) 884-7305 (208) 884-7193 ID001015Y www.isp.state.id.us/sor_id 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Central Sex Offender

Criminal Records Supenisor

Bureau of Criminal Identification
P.O. Box 700
Meridian, Idaho 83680-0700

idsor@isp.idaho.gov

M-F (MT)

Registration Unit
Idaho State Police
P.O. Box 700
Meridian, ID 83680-0700
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ILLINOIS Ms. Tracie Newton, lllinois State Police (217) 557-1945 (217) 782-4996 1L0842503 www.isp.state..il.us/sor 8:00 am - 5:30 pm
SOR Program Administrator 801 South 7th Street M-F (CT)
Suite 200 South tracie_newton@isp.state.il.us
Post Office Box 19461
Springfield, lllinois 62794
INDIANA Mr. Brent Myers, Indiana Department of Correction (317) 233-8648 (317) 233-1474 INISP0007 www.insor.org 8:00 am - 4:00 pm
Sex and Violent Offender Indiana Government Center-South M-F (CT)
Directory 302 W. Washington Street
Room E334
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2738
IOWA Mr. Joseph G. Motsinger, Division of Criminal Investigation (515) 725-6037 (515) 725-6040 IADCI0006 gmiller@dps.state.ia.us 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
Special Agent in Charge SOR M-F(CT)
215 East 7th Street
Mr. Gordon Miller, Des Moines, lowa 50319 (515) 725-6038
Public Service Executive
Ms. Cheryl Nolan, (515) 725-6046
Program Planner Il
KANSAS Mr. Erik Wood, Offender Registration (785) 296-2841 (785) 296-6781 KSKBIO0O00 | www.accesskansas.org/kbi/ 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Shawna Hanrahan
Manager Kansas Bureau of Investigation M-F (CT) (785) 296-6678
1620 SW Tyler erik wood@kbi.state.ks.us shawna.hanrahan@kbi.state.ks.us
Ms. Shelia Sawyer-Tyler, Topeka, Kansas 66612-1837 shelia.sawyer@kbi.state.ks.us
Administrative Officer Sherry Roberts
(785) 296-0945
sherry.roberts @kbi.state.ks.us
Nicole Heptig
(785) 296-1005
nicole.heptig@kbi.state.ks.us
KENTUCKY Sgt. Jackie Pickrell Criminal Identification and Records (502) 227-8781 (502) 226-7419 KYKSP3600 | Elaine.Daniels @ky.gov 24 HRS. M-F
Kentucky State Police (ET)

Ms. Elaine Daniels

1250 Louisville Rd.
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601
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LOUISIANA Lt. Leland Falcon State Police (800) 858-0551 (225) 925-7005 LALSPO0001 | socpr@dps.state.la.us 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
Bureau of Criminal Identification M-F (CT)
Mrs. Joanne Robeau and Information www.lasocpr.Isp.org
P.O. Box 66614
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70896
Mail Slip A-6
MAINE Mr. Matthew Ruel, Director State Bureau of Identification/ (207) 624-7241 (207) 287-3421 MESPSBIOO | www.maine.gov/sor 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Sex Offender Registry Matthew.R.Ruel@maine.gov M-F (ET)
Ms. Donna Cote, Supervisor 45 Commerce Drive, SHS 42 (207) 624-7271 Donna.L.Cote@maine.gov
Augusta, Maine 04330
MARYLAND Ms. Allison Gilford, Department of Public Safety and (410) 585-3649 (410) 653-5690 MD003105Y | agilford@dpscs.state.md.us 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
SOR Supernvisor Correctional Senices M-F (ET)
Crimes Against Children and Sex
Offender Registry Unit
P.O. Box 5743
Pikesville, Maryland 21282-5743
MASSACHUSETTS Ms. Saundra Edwards, Sex Offender Registry Board (978) 740-6400 (978) 740-6464 MACJIS100 9:00 am - 5:00 pm
Chairperson P.O. Box 4547 M-F (ET)
Salem, Massachusetts 01970 Computer Rm 24
Ms. Jeanne L. Holmes, hrs. (617) 660-
Executive Director (978) 740-6451 4620
MICHIGAN F/Lt. Chuck Loader Michigan State Police (517) 3225424 (517) 322-4957 MI3300634 www.mipsor.state.mi.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Commander, SOR Section Criminal Justice Information Center MI3300782 M-F (ET)
106 W. Allegan St. MI3300633
Ms. Karen Johnson (registry) P.O. Box 30634 (517) 322-4938 JohnsonKM@michigan.gov
Lansing, Michigan 48913
Sgt. Kevin Mark (enforcement) (517) 322-1955 MarkK @michigan.gov
MINNESOTA Ms. Ann Marie ONeill, Minnesota Bureau of Criminal (651) 793-7073 (651) 793-7071 MNBCAO0000 | www.dps.state.mn.us/bca 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
Project Coordinator Apprehension (888) 234-1248 M-F (CT)
Predatory Offender Registration Unit mnregistry@state.mn.us
1430 Maryland Avenue East
St. Paul, Minnesota 55106
MISSISSIPPI Lt. Wesley Luckey, Mississippi Criminal Information System (601) 933-2600 (601) 933-2695 MSMHPO0000 | www.sor.mdps.state.ms.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

Director

Mississippi Bureau of Investigation
3891 Highway 468W
Pearl, Mississippi 39208

MSOR@mdps.state.ms.us

M-F (CT)
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MISSOURI Lt. Steve Frisbie, Missouri State Highway Patrol (888) 767-6747 (573) 7519382 MOMHPO0001 | mshpcrid@mshp.dps.mo.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Ms. Tammy Byrd,
Assistant Director 1510 East EIm Street SOR-MSHP M-F (CT) Sex Offender Registry Supervisor
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102
Ms. Tammy Byrd, (573) 526-6347 tammy.byrd@mshp.dps.mo.gov
Sex Offender Registry Supervisor
MONTANA Ms. Dawn Spencer, Department of Justice (406) 444-2497 (406) 444-2759 MT025035Y | www.doj.mt.gov/svor 8:00 a m. - 5:00 pm
Program Specialist Division of Criminal Investigation M-F (MT)
P. O. Box 201417 daspencer@mt.gov
Helena, Montana 59620
NEBRASKA Ms. Andi Morris, Nebraska State Patrol (402) 471-8640 (402) 471-8496 NBNSPO0003 | www.nsp.state.ne.us/sor 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Sex Offender Registry Sex Offender Registry M-F (CT)
Crime Analyst P.O. Box 94907 (402) 471-8647 Andi.Morris @nebraska.gov
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-4907 Main
NEVADA Mr. Patrick Saunders, Department of Public Safety (775) 684-6297 (775) 684-6282 NV0131700 psaunders @dps.state.nv.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Program Officer Il Records and Technology Division M-F (PT)
303 West Nye Lane, Suite 100 www.nvsexoffenders.gov
Carson City, Nevada 89706
NEW HAMPSHIRE Ms. Denise Perry, New Hampshire State Police (603) 271-6344 (603) 271-1758 NHNSP1400 | www.state.nh.us/safety/nhsp 8:15 am - 4:15 pm
SOR Coordinator Sex Offender Registry M-F (ET)
33 Hazen Drive denise.perry@dos.nh.gov
Concord, New Hampshire 03305
NEW JERSEY SFC J. Sherrard, Division of State Police (609) 882-2000 (609) 538-0544 NJINSP0230 WWW.Nnjsp.org 7:00 am - 4:30 pm
Unit Head, | & IT Section X 2467/2886 M-F (ET)
Records Assembly Unit SBI -P. O. Box 7068
West Trenton, New Jersey
Ms. Kathy White, Supenvisor, 08628-0068
Records Assembly Unit
NEW MEXICO Ms. Teresa Herandez, Department of Public Safety (505) 827-3314 (505) 827-3399 NMNSPO000 | TeresaA.Hemandez@state.nm.us 7:00 am - 6:00 p.m

Coordinator
Ms. Regina Chacon

Ms. Marchell Cde Baca,
SOR Clerk

P. O. Box 1628
(physical: 4491 Cerrillos Rd)
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

(505) 827-3354

regina.chacon@state.nm.us

MarchellCdeBaca@state.nm.us

M-F (MT)
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NEW YORK Ms. Pam Gaitor, New York Division of Criminal (518)457-3175 (518) 485-5805 NY001015Y pam.gaitor@dcjs.state.ny.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
SOR Director Justice Senices M-F (ET)
Sex Offender Registry
Ms. Michelle Mulligan, 4 Tower Place michelle.mulligan@dcjs.state.ny.us
Project Director Albany, New York 12203
NORTH CAROLINA Mr. Chris Battista, ASAC NC State Bureau of Investigation (SBI) (919) 662-4500 (919) 661-6172 NCDCI0000 wwwi/ncdoj.gov,http://ncfindoffender.com/ | 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Special Operations Division (919) 662-4619 M-F (ET)
Criminal Information and SORHelp@ncdoj.gov
Identification Section
Compliance Unit/SOR
P.O. Box 29500
3320 Garner Road
Raleigh, North Carolina 27626-0500
NORTH DAKOTA Mr. Lonnie Grabowska, Bureau of Criminal Investigation (701) 328-5500 (701) 328-5510 NDBCAOQ000 | www.sexoffender.nd.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Chief Agent P. O. Box 1054 M-F (CT)
Ms. Kay Berg, Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1054 agoso@nd.gov
Administrative Asst.
Ms. Becky Gunderson,
Administrative Asst.
OHIO Mr. Steven Raubenolt, SOR Bureau of Criminal Investigation (866) 406-4534 (740) 845-2021 OHBCIO000 | www.esorn.ag.state.oh.us 7:30 am - 4:45 pm
Administrator, OHLEG OHLEG (Sex Offender Unit) M-F (ET)
P. O. Box 365 (740) 845-2221 ohlegsupport@ag.state.oh.us
Ms. Darlene Emst, 1560 St. Rt. 56 SW
Administrative Assistant London, Ohio 43140
OKLAHOMA Lawana Hamrick Oklahoma Department of Corrections Sex (405) 425-2872 (405) 425-7070 OK055075C | Lawana.Hamrick@doc.state.ok.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Coordinator and Violent Offender M-F (CT)
Registration Unit (405) 425-7071
Bonnie Yarbrough 3400 Martin Luther King Avenue (405) 425-7067 Bonnie.yarbrough@doc.state.ok.us
Casey Pebley Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73111 (405) 425-7069 Casey.Pebley@doc.state.ok.us
OREGON Ms. Vi Beaty, Attn: SOR (503) 934-0176 (503) 378-6300 OROSP5900 Vi.Beaty@state.or.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

SOR Unit Manager

Oregon State Police

Criminal Investigative Division
255 Capitol Street NE, 4th Floor
Salem, Oregon 97310

M-F (PT)
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PENNSYLVANIA Lt. Douglas E. Grimes Commander Pennsylvania State Police (717) 783-4363 (717) 705-8839 PAPSPBCO00 7:00 am - 4:00 pm
Bureau of Records and Identification (717) 657-4220 M-F (ET)
Cpl. Steven G. Vesnaver Megan's Law Section svesnaver@state.pa.us
1800 Elmerton Avenue
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17110
RHODE ISLAND RI Sex Offender Registration Rhode Island State Police (401) 444-1195 (401) 444-1149 RIRSP0003 8:00 am - 4:30 pm Forward relocation information to Police
Database Managers Attn: Ms. Joan Collins M-F (ET) Dept. of known city/town. Rhode Island State
311 Danielson Pike Police (RISP) manages the SOR database.
Lt. Karen D. Pinch North Scituate, Rl 02857 (401) 444-1055 kpinch@risp.dps.ri.gov Local agencies are responsible for the
Technology and Communications offenders’ registration (except for Exeter, RI,
Senvices Unit which is handled by the RISP, Wickford
Barracks).
Ms. Joan Marie Collins
Police Communications (401) 444-1195 jcollins@risp.dps.ri.gov If exact location is unknown, forward to the
Specialist Supenisor RISP.
SOUTH CAROLINA Captain Andrew Jordan South Carolina Law Enforcement (803) 896-7142 (803) 896-2311 SCLEDO000 8:30 am - 5:00 pm Natalie Spires
Department (803) 896-7022 M-F (ET) 803-896-2601
P.O. Box 21398 nspires @sled.sc.gov
Columbia, South Carolina 29221-1398
Kristin Parrish
803-896-2602
kparrish@sled.sc.gov
Tammy Bedwell
803-896-7121
tbedwell@sled.sc.gov
SOUTH DAKOTA Ms. Peggy Nickerson, South Dakota Office of the (605) 773-2596 (605) 773-2235 SDDCI0062 Peggy.Nickerson@state.sd.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Sex Offender Compliance Attorney General M-F (CT)
Coordinator Division of Criminal Investigation
1302 East Highway 14, Suite 5
Ms. Sandy Smith Pierre, South Dakota 57501 (605) 773-6159 sandy.smith@state.sd.us
SOR Data Analyst
TENNESSEE Mr. Jason Locke, Criminal Intelligence Unit/ (888) 837-4170 (615) 744-4655 TNTBIO000 www.tbi.state.tn.us 7:00 am - 8:30 pm
Assistant Special Agent in Sex Offender Registry (CT)-7days a
Charge Tennessee Bureau of Investigation jason.locke@tn.gov week
901 R.S. Gass Boulevard
Nashville, TN 37216-2639
TEXAS Mr. Vincent Castilleja Texas Department of Public Safety (512) 424-2279 (512) 424-7702 TX0000000 http://records.txdps.state.tx.us 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

Sex Offender Registration
Coordinator

Sex Offender Registration Program
MSC 0231

P. O. Box 4143

Austin, Texas 78765-4143

(512) 424-2800

txsor@txdps.state.tx.us

M-F (CT)
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UTAH Mr. Jim Ingle Sex Offender Registry Unit (801) 495-7700 (801) 495-7719 UT018215C | registry@utah.gov 7:00 am - 6:00 pm
Department of Corrections M-Th (MT)
14717 Minuteman Drive jingle@utah.gov
Draper, Utah 84020
VERMONT Ms. Sheri Englert Vermont Crime Information Center (802) 241-5400 (802) 241-5552 VTVSP0000 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
103 South Main Street M-F (ET)
Waterbury, Vermont 05671-2101
VIRGINIA Ms. Debbie Mann Virginia Department of State Police (804) 674-6750 (804) 674-2923 VAVSP0000 | Debbie.Mann@vsp.virginia.gov 8:30 am - 5:00 pm
P.O. Box 27472 M-F (ET)
Sex Offender Helpdesk Richmond, Virginia 23261 (804) 674-2825
WASHINGT ON Ms. Carolyn Sanchez, Washington State Patrol (360) 534-2112 (360) 534-2072 WAWSPO0000 | carolyn.sanchez@wsp.wa.gov 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Supenisor Identification and Criminal M-F (PT)
Ms. Kim Johnson, History Section (360) 534-2119 kimberly.johnson@wsp.wa.gov
Criminal History Specialist P. O. Box 42633
Ms. Shaundy Napier, Olympia, Washington 98504-2633 (360) 534-2136 shaundy.napier@wsp.wa.gov
Criminal History Specialist
WEST VIRGINIA Lieutenant M. G. Corsaro, West Virginia State Police (304) 746-2177 (304) 746-2402 WVWSP0089 8:30 am - 4:30 pm Teri L Swecker, Coordinator,
Director, 725 Jefferson Road M-F (ET) Sex Offender Registry
Criminal Identification Bureau South Charleston, West Virginia 25309 (304) 746-2133
Fax (304) 746-2402
WISCONSIN Ms. Melissa Roberts, Wisconsin Department of Corrections (608) 240-5830 (608) 240-3355 WI1013135C www.widocoffenders.org 7:45 am - 4:30 pm Grace Roberts, Supervisor
Director of Sex P.O. Box 7925 bopadmin@doc.state.wi.us M-F (CT) Sex Offender Registry
Offender Programs Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7925 docsafetips@doc.state.wi.us 24 hour SAFE Tip (608) 240-5822
Line: Grace.Roberts @doc.state.wi.us
1-877-234-0085
WYOMING Ms. Diana M. Fisher, Wyoming Sex Offender Registry (307) 777-7809 (307) 777-7301 WY0110411 | http://wysors.dci.wyo.gov/ 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

Program Manager

Wyoming Division of
Criminal Investigation

322 West 22nd Street

Cheyenne, Wyoming 82009

(307) 777-7252

WySORS @dci.wyo.gov

dfishel@dci.wyo.gov

M-F (MT)

AMERICAN SAMOA

l'aulualo F. Talia,
Director, DHSS

Department of Human and
Social Senices
American Samoa Government
P.O. Box 997534
Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799

(684) 633-7506

(684) 633-7449

Talia.dhss@samoatelco.com

7:30 am - 4:00 pm
M-F (GMT)

Ms. Tina Fraser
Directors Asst.
Tinafraser*@hotmail.com
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GUAM Mr. Ruben Payumo Judiciary of Guam (671) 475-3469 (671) 477-4944 GM001085J www.GUAMIJUSTICE.net 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
Sex Offender Registry Manager Sex Offender Registry Management M-F (Westemn
Office rpayumo@mail.justice.gov.gu Pacific Time)
Ms. Erika L. Scherer Division of Probation Senices (671) 475-3460
Case Manager 120 West OBrien Drive escherer@mail justice.gov.gu
Hagatna, Guam 96910
NORTHERN Jason T. Tarkong, Commonwealth of the Northern (670) 664-9026 (670) 664-9027 jtarkong@dps.gov.mp 7:30 am - 4:30 pm
MARIANA ISLANDS Police Officer Il Mariana Islands (670) 664-9023 M-F (Westem
Department of Public Safety Business Hrs. www.dps.gov.mp Pacific Time)
P.O. Box 500791
Saipan, MP 96950 (670) 664-9000
(670) 664-9001
24 Hrs.
PUERTORICO Mr. Roberto Martinez, Criminal Justice Information System (787) 729-2121 (787) 729-2261 PRPPRO000 | www.sijc.gobiermno.pr 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
CDP, CCP P.O. Box 9020192 (787) 729-2141 robmartinez@sijc.gobiermno.pr M- F (Atlantic
Administrative Director (physical: 601 Olimpo St & Axtmayer) (787) 729-2582 Icruz@sjc.gobiemo.pr Time)
Mr. Luis Cruz San Juan, PR 00902-0192
Lt. Margarita George Puerto Rico Police Department (787) 781-3445 (787) 782-1730 mgeorge@policia.gobierno.pr
P.O. Box 70166 (787) 793-1234 (787) 782-4320
San Juan, PR 00936-8166 x. 2050/2089
U.S. VIRGIN Vincent F. Frazer Virgin Islands Department of Justice (340) 774-5666 (340) 7749710 VI001057A 8:00 am - 5:00 pm
ISLANDS Attomney General 48B-50C Kronprindsens Gade M-F (ET)

GERS Building, Second Floor
St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands 00802
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